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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 5:00 PM

To: SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

Subject: RE: Check MV - SJE11687Z (doa: 16/10/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of SJE 1168Z is $133K-$134K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:41 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Check MV - SJE1168Z (doa: 16/10/2018)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 2:51 PM
Subject: Check MV - SJE1168Z (doa: 16/10/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com
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‘MSIG *
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on E1 83 O [

B e o INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not & waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Oct 2018

Dow ’Gl‘*sll!?

Singapore NRIC
04331

(mel&)

SJE11687

Yes

310ct 2018
TOYOTA

LEXUS ES250 A/T S/R
Black

2016

2ARF230568
JTHBJ1GG802093495
135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$36,191.00

200ct 2016

200ct 2016

0

$42,668.00

Yes
19 Oct 2026
$32,001.00

19 Oct 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$53,001.00

$42,229.00

$74,230.00



10/18/2018 Used Lexus Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SCCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used ( Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

" FREE VALUATION

Let us tell you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREE!

Post an Advertisement - =

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just : E!

58 until it's SOLD! "

$ One Stop Car Hub

GV Credit Pte Lid Finance, insurance, Workshop L

Post an Ad Advertisar Login Wavys of Selling New and Used Cars e a

M&“ H
_Browse by Category V. Sort by Date Posted v | 20 resuts/page ¥
9 yehicles Lexus ES250 ‘ e
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Lexus ES250 Ay Any 2016 Any Any Any All
Lexus ES250 Luxury $137,999 $14,980 /yr 13-May-2016 2,454 cc 53,000 km Luxury Available

Within Warranty! Sporty Gun Grey Exterior/Beige Interior, Premium Pre-Owned 110 Points Certification. Flexible Finance Package And Trade In, Please
SMs/Call Mobile Now For Viewing Appointment And More...

Premium Automrobiles

Posted: 18-Cct-2018  Tags: 2016 Lexus ES250, 2016 lexus es250, Lexus ES250, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, e5250, Used Lexus

Lexus ES250 $131,000 $14,340 fyr 10-Jun-2016 2,494 cc 37,000 km Luxury Available

Enjoy 1.98% Low Interest Rate! Full Agent Serviced And 5 Years Warranty By Borneo Motors Only. One Of The Top Notch Classy And Most Reliable
Unit! Lexus ES250 Ensuring A Performance Oriented Yet Fuel ..,

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-0ct-2018  Tags: 2016 Lexus £S250, 2016 lexus es250, Lexus ES258, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, es250, Used Lexus

Lexus ES250 Luxury $139,800 $14,530 fyr 21-Sep-2016 2,494 cc 62,000 km Luxury Available

Popular Lexus ES Luxury Sedan Equipped With A 2,5L VWWT-I Engine Giving You Power And Yet Returning Excellent Fuel Efficiency! The Lexus ES Is
Famous For Its Top Notch Refinement, Spacious Interior And...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd

Posted: 13-Oct-2018  Tags: 2016 Lexus ES250, 2016 lexus 85250, Lexus ES250, lexus 85250, Lexus, ES250, £s250, Used Lexus

Lexus ES250 Luxury % N.A 21-5ep-2016 2,494 cc = Luxury SOLD

1 Lady Owner. Full Servicing Record With Borneo Motor, New Road Tax, Accident Free, New Battery. Agent Warranty Til Sept 2019,

Posted: 08-0Oct-2018 Tags: 2016 Lexus ES250, 2016 lexus es250, Lexus ES250, lexus ea250, Lexus, £5250, es250, Used Lexus

Alliance Auto Pte Lid - Speciaity Workshops
With the extensive investment in the manpower, equipment and genuine parts for Lexus, Alliance Auto is the right place for Lexus enthusiasts or Lexus

More info about this shop

Lexus ES250 - N.A 30-Jun-2016 2,494 cc - Luxury S0LD

All Times Service And Maintained With Warranty Till Jun 2019 By Borneo Motors, Low Mileage Clocked At 22827km. Pristine Condition, Just Like New,

Posted: 01-0ct-2018  Tags: 2016 Lexus ES250, 2016 lexus 5250, Lexus ES25G, lexus €5250, Lexus, ES250, 5250, Used Lexus

Lexus ES250 135,300 $14,320 fyr 14-0ct-2016 2,494 cC 16,500 km Luxury Available

Consignment Unit! Call Us Now To Find Out More, Viewing Strictly By Appointment Only,

Car Search

Posted: 20-5ep-2018  Tags: 2016 Lexus ESZ50, 2016 lexus es250, Lexus £5250, lexus es250, Lexus, ES250, es250, Used Lexus

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Shortlist [ 1 ]

i Lexus ES250 | Te compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
‘*P} select from the select fram the select from the
w 14-0ct-2016 search results, search results. search resuits.
Oct-2016

Clear Al

hitps:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=ES250&RPG=20&8VEH=0&RGD=2016&MOD=Lexus 1/2



